

Kappa Kappa Psi Southwest District Council Meeting — 5 May 2013

Officer Reports

- President: Helen discussed the open forum set up of our meetings.
- Vice President: Allen discussed planning CLC, finding out who is going to Nat Con, installing the new chapter, the new colony at Rogers State, visiting Alpha Omicron, keeping a VP journal.
- Secretary/Treasurer: Stephanie discussed doing a few remaining requisitions from the previous year.
- Co-Members at Large: Vanessa discussed contacting the schools on her list and figuring out the Twitter account. Josh discussed his many visits (Gamma Theta, Lambda), planned visits (Mu Mu, Beta Gamma), planning the Council visit to OU, the history and scrapbook work for the future, Andy and social media, encouraging each chapter to get a Facebook and Twitter, a comment box on the SWD webpage, CLC ideas, and goals.
- Governor: Toni discussed contacting Presidents and NatCon planning.

New Business

- Tactics and importance of keeping up with chapters
- NatCon paperwork, calls, proxy planning
- District Day is June 1; it's a fun day
- CLC is "Be the Revolution: Leadership Bootcamp" and will be August 3
- Goal to have district council shirts before NatCon

Announcements

- Stephanie had been working hard on the project for which Lambda and Psi earned JACME funding.
- Allen was excited about working with the new chapter.
- Josh was stoked about 20 Brothers from Delta going to NatCon.
- Vanessa would be making sandwiches at Quiznos.